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Malave, Erin

From: Karen Koon [kkoon@CRICELAW.COM]
Sent:  Wednesday, September 08, 2010 11:54 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Wildcat Wrestling Club, Inc.

Please be advised that we would like to change the principal and mailing address for Wildcat Wrestling

Club, Inc., Document No. N10000004135, to the following:
P a——— ]

1744 N. Belcher Road
Suite 150
Clearwater, FL 33765

Please note that the only change in this address is to add the Suite Number "150",
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Karen Koon

Karen Koon, Legal Assistant
Cynthia I. Rice, P.A.

1744 N. Belcher Read

Suite 150

Clearwater, Fi. 33765

(727) 799-1277

FAX (727) 799-1276
kkoon@cricelaw.com

The information contained in this transmission may be attorney/client privileged and therefore
confidential. This information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, printing or copying of the communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission
in error, or if you are not the individual or entity named above, the receipt of this transmission is not
intended to and does not waive any privilege, attorney/client or otherwise. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us by telephone or email. Thank you.
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